From:
To: Planning

Subject: Bird Bat and Swift informatives 15- 28.02.2021
Date: 04 March 2021 12:35:31
Hi Planning,

If the following applications are approved please can a bat informative be included
within the decision notice.

NYM/2021/  0104/FL-Croftlands, Church Lane, Fylingthorpe
0100/FL-17 High View, Eskdaleside, Sleights
0080/FL-Driftwood, 4 Broom Hill, Staithes
0091/FL-26 Castle Court, Helmsley
0089/FL-Moor House, Moor Lane, Nether Silton
0083/CLLB- Spout House (Old Sun Inn), Fangdale Beck, Chopgate
0081/FL-Deepdale Farm, Bickley, Langdale End

NYM/2020/  0891/FL- Seaton Hall Farm, Whitby Road, Staithes

If the following applications are approved please can a bird informative be included
within the decision notice

NYM/2021/  0105/FL-Croftlands, Church Lane, Fylingthorpe
0100/FL-17 High View, Eskdaleside, Sleights
0080/FL-Driftwood, 4 Broom Hill, Staithes
0083/CLLB- Spout House (Old Sun Inn), Fangdale Beck, Chopgate
0076/FL-Smugglers Den, High Barrass, Staithes

If the following applications are approved please can a swift informative be included
within the decision notice

NYM/2021/  0100/FL-17 High View, Eskdaleside, Sleights
0080/FL-Driftwood, 4 Broom Hill, Staithes

Thanks,
Victoria

Victoria Franklin
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